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From: Last, George V [george.last@pnl.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 10:12 AM

To: Olson, Bruce; Fringer, John

Cc: Simmons, Mary Ann

Subject: List of High Priority References
Attachments: High priority references.doc

Bruce,

Attached is the list of high priority references identified during the site audit requested by AmerenUE and their consultants. I expect
that additional references will be specifically identified in the trip report. Let me know if you need something more.

Thanks,
George
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List of high priority references identified at site audit:

1.

W

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Camp, Dresser and McKee, Inc. (CDM). 1981. Water quality and aquatic biological preoperational
monitoring program for the Callaway Nuclear Plant, Volume 1. Unpublished report. Milwaukee, W1I.
Camp, Dresser and McKee, Inc. (CDM). 1982. Water quality and aquatic biological preoperational
monitoring program for the Callaway Nuclear Plant, Volume 2. Unpublished report. Milwaukee, WI
Kallemeyn, L.W. 1983. Status of the pallid sturgeon. Fisheries 8:3-9.

MDC, 2007m. Missouri Department of Conservation, Heritage Review Report, July 13, 2007.
Missouri Department of Natural Resources (MDNR). 2002. Semi-quantitative macroinvertebrate
stream assessment. Unpublished report. Jefferson City, MO.

Poulton, B.C., A.L. Allert, K.R. Echols, and W.G. Brumbaugh. 2005. Validation of aquatic
macroinvertebrate community endpoints for assessment of biological condition in the Lower Missouri
River. Unpublished report. U.S. Geological Survey: Columbia Environmental Research Center.
Columbia, MO

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), 2007b. Fish and wildlife resources potentially affected by
Callaway Plant Unit 2. October 18, 2007.

Scott, 2007. Letter from C.M. Scott of the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to S.P. Stumne of
MACTEC Engineering and Consulting re: Ameren’s Callaway Nuclear Plant Unit 2 COLA in
Callaway County, Missouri, October 18, 2007

Burns& McDonnell, 2007. Report on the Closed-Cycle Cooling and Makeup Water Supply Options
for Future Units at the Callaway Nuclear Plant, Fulton, Missouri, March 2007.

MDNR, 2006. Missouri Water Quality Report (Section 305(b) Report), Missouri Department of
Natural Resources, Water Protection Program, Published in April 1, 2007

Burns & McDonnell, 2008. Phase II Hydrogeological Investigation Report, Collector Well Siting
Study, June 2008.

Burns & McDonnell, 2008a. Modeling the Thermal Component of the Wastewater Discharge Plume
from Units 1 and 2 of the Callaway Nuclear Power Plant, February, 2008.

MDNR 2005a. Table A-Criterial for Designated Uses, 10CSR20-7- Department of Natural
Resources, Division 20- Clean Water Commission, November 20, 2005

MDNR 2005b. 10CSR20-7-031- Water Quality Standards, Department of Natural Resources,
Division 20-Clean Water Commission, November 30, 2005.

AmerenUE, 2006. Burns & Mcdonnell Cooling tower Blowdown Relocation, Phase 1 Report, June
2006.

AmerenUE 2007a. Burns & McDonnell Closed Cycle Cooling and Makeup Water Supply Options
for Future Units, February 2007.

AmerenUE 2007b. Monthly NPDES Monitoring Reports for the years 2004 through 2006

Davis, 1971. L. Wayne Davis, Mealy Mounds Archaeological Site. National Register of Historic
Places Inventory-Nomination Form. Form 10-200, On File at the Missouri State Preservation Office,
Jefterson City , Missouri

Evan, 1973. Davis, R. Evans and David, J., Ives, Initial Archaeological Survey of the Proposed Union
Electric Company Nuclear Reactor Near Reform, Callaway County, Missouri, On File at the Missouri
State Preservation Office, Jeffereson City, Missouri

Leonard, 1999. Verda Leonard and Claudia Baker, Townley, Alvah Washington, Farmstead Historic
District. National Register of Historic Places Registration Form 10-900. On File at the Missouri State
Preservation Office, Jefferson City, Missouri

Linhardt, 2003. Betty Linhardt, Chamois Public School. National Register of Historic Places Form
10-900a. On file at the Missouri State Preservation Office, Jefferson City, Missouri

Ray, 1984. H. Jack Ray, Morin M. Edward, J. Michael McNerney, and Gail White. "A Phase 1
Cultural Resources Survey and Assessment on Residual Lands at Union Electric Company's Callaway
Nuclear Power Plant, Callaway County, Missouri." American Resources Group Ltd., Cabondale,
Illinois. Submitted to Union Electric Company.



23.
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25.

26.

27.

28.
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30.

31.

32.
33.

34.
35.
36.
37.
38.

Rogers, 2007a. LaDonna Rogers, Letter Report of Cultural Resources Monitoring Installation of Test
Wells, Callaway Nuclear Power Facility, Callaway County, Missouri, Submitted to Paul C. Rizzo
Associates Inc., Monroeville, PA.

Rogers, 2007b. LaDonna Rogers Management Summary Phase 1 Survey for the Proposed Discharge
Blowdown Pipeline. Submitted to AmerenUE, St. Louis, MO.

Sturdevant, 1990. Craig Sturdevant, Missouri Site Form Site 23CY453. On file at the Missouri State
Preservation Office, Jefferson City, MO.

Wood, 1984. W. Raymond Wood, Research Cave, Arnold-Research Cave, Saltpeter (Research Cave)
23CY-64. National Register of Historic Places Inventory-Nomination Form. Form FHR-8-300. On
file at Missouri State Preservation Office, Jefferson City, MO.

Rizzo 2007. QA Project Plan for Baseline Study: Surface Water and Groundwater Quality, Callaway
Unit 2 Environmental Report Section 2.3.3, Revision 1. August 2007

Burns and McDonnell (June 2008; Phase II Hydrogeologic Investigation...Siting Study)

Burns and McDonnell (2007; Closed-Cycle Cooling...for Future Units)

Burns & McDonnell (2008). “Phase II Hydrogeologic Investigation Report, Collector Well Siting
Study,” June 2008.

Burns & McDonnell “Modeling the Thermal Component of the Wastewater Discharge Plume from
Units 1 and 2 of the Callaway Nuclear Power Plant,” February 2008

Procedure for mixed waste minimization plan

Nov 20, 2007, Survey of Construction Workforce Estimates and housing patterns; compiled Mark
Fohey

Callaway county development property tax estimate table; 1st and last columns

Ameren tax distribution worksheet;

Pass-through sales tax table

Reform CA 10-yr Management Plan

Management Agreement for the Use of Public Lands, Reform Conservation Area (January 15, 2009)
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